
 

 

 

 
 

 

MEI 
MADONNA ENGINEERING INC. 

93 Woodstream Blvd,  Unit 10 

Woodbridge,  Ontario 

L4L 7Y7 

 

T: (905) 265-1911 

F: (905) 265-1998 

 

 

March 21, 2022 

 

Department of Planning & Growth Management 

City of Ottawa 

110 Laurier Avenue West 

Ottawa, ON K1P 1J1 

 

Attn: City of Ottawa Planner 

 

Re:   415 Legget Drive, Ottawa ON 

 

MEI Project No. 21-0161 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Please be advised of the following: 

 

- The specified fixtures meet the criteria for Full Cut-Off Classification as recognized by the 

Illuminating Engineering Society of North America and; 

- The light generated by this proposed development does not spill over onto adjacent 

properties more than the maximum of 0.5fc as per the City of Ottawa requirements and as 

per the attached Photometrics Plan- E1.  

 

Should you have any questions and/or concerns, please contact the undersigned at your earliest 

convenience. 

 

 

Regards, 

Madonna Engineering Inc. 

 

 
Alex Madonna, P.Eng. 

 

 

 

2022-03-21 


